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VIA EMAIL AND COURIER

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
P.O. Box 2319
Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Amendment to Schedule 1 of Cedar Point II Limited Partnership electricity
generation licence (EG-2015-0137) to remove “and operation” of Cedar Point II
generation facility

Cedar Point II Limited Partnership (“Cedar Point II”) hereby request that Cedar Point II’s
electricity generation licence (EG-2015-0137) be amended to delete “operation” of the facility
from Schedule 1.

Details of the above-noted Schedule 1 amendment are set out below.

Name and address of generation facility and size, fuel type and number of units

The facility is known as the Cedar Point II wind generation facility. It is a 100 MW electricity
generation facility using wind energy as renewable fuel. The address of the facility is 5767
Cedar Point Line, Lambton Shores, Ontario, as currently set out in EG-2015-0137.

Name of owner

The owner of the Cedar Point II facility is Cedar Point II Limited Partnership.

Name of operator

The operator of the Cedar Point II facility is NextEra Energy Canadian Operating Services, Inc.
(“NECOSI”). NECOSI is a qualified electricity generation licence holder under licence EG-2012-
0311.
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Standard offer program contracts

Cedar Point II has a Feed-in-Tariff contract with the IESO.

Details of requested amendments

As noted above, the following amendment is requested:

• amendment of Schedule 1 of Cedar Point II’s electricity generation licence EG-2015-
0137 to remove the words “and operation”

There is no change to contact names or addresses in regards to Cedar Point II.

Request for disposal of amendments without a hearing

Cedar Point II request that the amendments be processed without a hearing pursuant to section
21(4)(b) of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998, as no person will be adversely affected by the
processing of these amendments.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions regarding the foregoing.

Sincerely,

McCarthy Tétrault LLP

George Vegh


